

Curriculum Vitae

Saadi Saleh Mohammed Barwari

(BSc,MSc&PhD *Embryology*)

Personal Data

Surname: **BARWARI**

Forenames: **SAADI SALEH MOHAMMED**

Gender: **Male**.

Marital Status: **Married**, Three daughters and three sons.

Date and Place of Birth: **22/4/1960**, Baghdad/Iraq.

No.of Identify: **00346543**, Date of Organization: **16/04/2009**

Office: **AlKarkh/Baghdad**, Register: **24 annexed**, Page:**133**

Nationality: **Iraqi**.

Wallet No.: **G 1977/8341**, Certificate No. : **709920**, Date : **31/01/1977**

Passport No. : **A10510205** (Date of Expiry, **2024/03/08**)

Teacher ID: 13469 in 01/01/2015 / Duhok

Academic Status: **Lecturer and Researcher**.

Languages: **Kurdish** (mother tongue), **Arabic** and **English** (spoken and written)

Address for Correspondence: **Nakhoskhana Road 9,1014AM, Duhok Dept.of Anatomy, College of Medicine, University of Duhok, KRG, Iraq.**

E-mail: **saadi.mohammed@uod.ac** (Official), **Saadibarwari@yahoo.com** (Personal).

Mobile Phone: **+964 750 4061143**

Education and Qualifications:

(A) **University : General Speciality: Histology and Embryology**
Specific Speciality: Embryology/Teratolog

Degrees Held

Degree	Specialization and Thesis Title	Awarding Institution	Location of the Research	Academic Year
Ph.D	Embryology (<i>In vitro</i> cultures) Light and electron microscopic investigation of the rat embryo after β -adrenoceptor blocking drug administration during organogenesis : Using Whole embryo culture technique	College of Science/ University of Baghdad / Iraq	Dept Anatomy College of Medicine , Univ of Al-Nahrain	1994-1999 According The University Order 2430 in 20/2/2000
M.Sc.	Histology (<i>functional H.</i>) / The effect of Selenium, Vitamin E and Prostaglandin F ₂ - α on the male reproductive system of albino mice: Histological & Histopathological study	College of Science/ University of Baghdad/Iraq	Dept Anatomy College of Medicine , Univ of Baghdad	1982-1985 According The University Order 24206 in 16/12/1985
B.Sc	Science/ Biology	College of Science/ University of Baghdad/Iraq	---	1978-1982

(B) **Schooling:** 1975-1978 **Oriental Preparatory School** for boys, Karrada, Baghdad.
1972-1975 **AlRustameya Intermediate School**, Rustameya, Baghdad.
1966-1972 **AlRustameya Primary School**, Rustameya, Baghdad.

Employment:

2000-2023

- ***Leader of Tissues of Body(ToB) Module**, College of **Medicine**, University of Duhok, Duhok,KRG, Iraq.
- * **Member of CVS, GIS &other modules** in College of **Medicine**, University of Duhok and, Zakho. Duhok,KRG, Iraq.
- ***Lecturer,Dept of Anatomy**,College of **Medicine**,University of Duhok,Duhok,KRG,Iraq.
- ***Head of Department of Anatomy,College of Medicine,Univ.of Duhok,Duhok. KRG, Iraq. (2000-2011).**
- ***Head of Department of Anatomy,Schools of Medicine,Nursing, Pharmacy & Dentistry, Faculty of Medical Sciences.Univ.of Duhok ,Duhok. KRG, Iraq.(2010-2011)**
- ***Chairman and member of many committees,College of medicine,Univ.of Duhok, KRG, Iraq.**
- ***Chairman and member of many undergraduate Examining committees,College of medicine , Univ.of Duhok, KRG, Iraq.**
- ***Chairman and member of many Examinations committees for MSc&PhD Students in College of Medicine,Univ.of Duhok & Hawler Medical University and Mosul Univ.**
- ***Member of editorial board of Journal of Duhok University.2001-2006.**

1994-2000

- ***Assistant Lecturer.** Dept of Anatomy,College of Medicine,University of Duhok,KRG,Iq.
- ***PhD Study**, College of Science/University of Baghdad / Iraq.

1988-1994

- ***Assistant Lecturer.**Dept of Anatomy,College of Medicine,University of Tikrit,Tikrit,Iraq.
- ***Reporter** of department of anatomy, College of medicine,Univ of Tikrit.
- ***Chairman in charge** of department of anatomy,College of medicine,Univ of Tikrit,Tikrit,Iraq.
- ***Director** of printing and publishing unit.Univ.of Tikrit, Tikrit, Iraq
- ***Director** of continuous learning unit.College of mdicine,Univ.of Tikrit,Tikrit
- ***Director of Planning and Follow Up** unit.College of Medicine, Univ.of Tikrit, Tikrit,Iraq.
- ***Director** of sport unit. College of mdicine,Univ.of Tikrit,Tikrit,Iraq
- ***Chairman and member** of many committees,College of medicine,Univ of Tikrit,Tikrit,Iraq.

1987-1988

- ***Assistant Biologist**, Dept. of the cell, Biological Scientific Research, Council of Scientific Research, Baghdad, Iraq.

1982-1987

- ***Technical Biologist**, Dept. of the cell, Biological Scientific Research, Council of Scientific Research, Baghdad, Iraq.
- ***Obligatory Service** in Iraqi Army -July 1982(about 3 months then delayed for MSc Study).
- ***MSc Study**, Sept 1982-1985, College of Science/University of Baghdad / Iraq.
- * **Returned to Iraqi Army**,Jan 1986,to complete the remaining period of 21 months of Obligatory Service.

Professional Experience

- (1)Supervision on postgraduate students (Master of Science projects for 16 students).
- (2) **Leader of ToB Module.** College of medicine, Univ.of Duhok, 2018- 2023
- (3) **Member of other modules CVS,GIS, etc**
- (4)**Teaching postgraduate courses in Histology and Embryology for MSc&PhD students of Colleges of Medicine, Dentistry, Veterinary, Science&Agriculture, Univ of Duhok.**
- (5)**Teaching undergraduate courses in Histology & Embryology for 2nd year students of College (School) of Medicine, Faculty of Medical Sciences, University of Duhok.**
- (6)**Teaching undergraduate courses in Histology for 1st year students of College(School) of Pharmacy,Faculty of Medical Sciences,University of Duhok.**
- (7)**Teaching undergraduate courses in Histology for 2nd year students of College(School) of Dentistry, Faculty of Medical Sciences, University of Duhok.**
- (8)**Teaching undergraduate courses in Histology&Embryology(3 years)for 2nd year students of Dept. of Biology, College of Science, University of Duhok .**
- (9)**Teaching undergraduate courses in Histology and Histological Techniques for**

students Of Dept. of Medical laboratory, Technical Institute. Duhok & Zaxho..
(10) Scientific research (solving health problems) during 1987-1988 for Dept. of the cell,
 (Biological Scientific Research, Council of Scientific Research, Baghdad, Iraq), and
 College of Medicine, University of Tikrit and University of Duhok, Iraq.

Supervision of Theses

Student Name	Type of Thesis	Title of Thesis	Academic Year
1.Bayan Jamil Omer	M.Sc.	The effect of Vitamin E ,Oxytocin &prostaglandin F ₂ α in the protection and induction of spermatogenesis after Cadmium administration: Histological and histopathological study.	2000-2002
2.Samira Hasan Yousif	M.Sc	The protective effect of Selenium, Zinc and Vitamin E on Cadmium induced injury to normal testes in the rat: Histological and histopathological study.	2004-2007
3.Hayat Sulaiman Ahmed	M.Sc	Histological examinations of placentae from spontaneous and those obtained by Assistant Reproductive Technology.	2006-2008
4.Gazwan Fawzi Ahmad	M.Sc	Immunohistochemical detection of antisperm-antibody on human sperm surface.	2006-2008
5.Sabria Najeeb Ibraheem	M.Sc	Effect of age and sex on microscopic structure and P53 expression in healthy and inflamed human oral gingiva.	2007-2009
6.Mayan Ahmad Saleem	M.Sc	The protective effects of vitamin E against cypermithrine toxicity on morphology and histology of rat testis.	2007-2010
7.Khesar Hussain Khalil	M.Sc	Cytotoxic and cytogenetic effects of crud and some secondary metabolites of <i>Capparis spinosa</i> fruit extraction on tumor cell lines, <i>in vitro</i> .	2007-2010
8.Loqman Ismail Abdulla	M.Sc	Effects of Exogenous Leptin Hormone on the Histology of ovary in Rats.	2008-2010
9.Unce Jasib Jasim	M.Sc	Effects of Exogenous Leptin Hormone on the Histology of testis in Rats.	2008-2010
10-Rojin Jameel Maher	M.Sc	Histological, Immunohistochemical and Clinical Study of the Effects of Cigarette Smoking on the Gingiva Among Patients in Duhok City.	2009-2012
11.Rana MumtazYaqub	M.Sc	Effect of preeclampsia on the development of the placenta: Morphological and Histological Study	2011-2013
12. Shawnim Ahmed Wais	M.Sc	Risk factors for Birth Defects among Deliveries of Maternity Hospital in Duhok city.	2013-2016
13.Aqeel Abbas Alo	M.Sc	Histological evaluation of placentas in Type-2 diabetic mellitus.	2014-2016
14.Shavan Mohammad	M.Sc	Anatomical and Histological evaluation of placentas in Hypertension mothers.	2014-2016
15.Dilshad Fawzi Mohammed	M.Sc	Histological evaluation of placentas in idiopathic intrauterine growth restriction.	2014-2016
16.Ghazal Husain Khaleel	M.Sc	Placental changes in hypertensive pregnant women in Duhok.	2017- 2019

Research and Publications

Publications	Publisher	Date
1. PLACENTAS CHANGES IN GESTATIONAL HYPERTENSIVE WOMEN IN DUHOK	Duhok Med J 2019; 13 (1):96-111.	June 2019
2. Cytotoxic Effects of Aqueous, Methanolic and Secondary Metabolites Extracts of <i>Capparis spinosa</i> on Tumor Cell Lines <i>in vitro</i>	Jordan Journal of Biological Sciences.5(1):15-30, March 2012	2012
3. Cytotoxic Effects of Aqueous, Methanolic and Secondary Metabolites Extracts of <i>Capparis spinosa</i> fruit on Tumor Cell Lines <i>in vitro</i>	Journal of US-China Medical Science , 9(3):130-143, March,2012	2012
4. Detection and Localization of Antisperm Antibodies in infertile males in Dukok City	Duhok Medical J,2010, 4(2):39-48	2010
5. The teratogenic effect of Atenolol on the Rat Embryo during Organogenesis: Using Whole Embryo Culture Technique	KRG 1st Conference of Biological Sciences-University of Duhok / 2-4 May 2006	2006
6. The range of blood pressure means in both sexes of Scientific Research Council Sector: In relation to age & some environmental and occupational factors.	Proceedings of: The First Scientific Conference of the Foundation of Technical Institutes (Medical Research) pp. 95-118 . Sep 21-22nd1988.	1988
7. Effect of haemodialysis on active, inactive and total plasma Renin concentration in chronic renal failure patient	Proceedings of: The First Scientific Conference of the Foundation of Technical Institutes (Medical Research) pp. 271-292. Sep 21-22nd,1988.	1988
8. Scientific Article Titled: Selenium and Life	Al-Thawra Newspaper (Iraqi)	Dec.9 1987

Memberships:

1. Member of KRG University and Institute Teachers Syndicate since 2009.
2. Member of the KRG Biologists Syndicate since 2007.
3. Member of editorial board of Journal of Duhok University.20001-2006.(mentioned above)
4. Member of Teachers Syndicate since 1990.
5. Member of the Iraqi association for Photography since 1982.

Attended Conferences:

1. first scientific Conference of Kurdistan Doctors Syndicate -Duhok Branch.11-12thMay,2023.
2. 1st International Conference on Medical Education. Univ.Duhok, Kufa & Leicester. 06 - 07/10/2018. Duhok.
3. KRG 1stConference of Biological Sciences-University of Duhok /2-4 May.2006. Duhok.
4. Proceedings of The First Scientific Conference of the Foundation of Technical Institutes (Medical Research),Sep 21-22nd 1988,Baghdad.
5. The National 1st Conference of Continuous learning,12-23/2/1989,Baghdad,Iraq.

Training and Workshops

1. Tutors & 3rd stage student personality Development, College of Medicine, Univ. Duhok . PPDP Unit, 31/1/2023.
2. Large group learning. Medical Education Dept of CoM/Univ.Duhok. Student Centre. 2/2/2023
3. **English Language Improvement and Continuing Professional Development, 15 July -23 August 2013, LEEDS METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY, LEEDS- UK.**
4. **Intermediate course of English, 30 March-3 June 2013 (120 hours), Training and Development center, University of Duhok (UoD)**
5. **Curriculum Development, 3 days(2013), Training and Development center, (UoD)**
4. **Training course (Hands & Works) in IVF/ICSI 16th July-16th August 2012, IVF and Genetic center/ Jordan Hospital/Amman, Jordan.**
6. **Work Shops For identical Departments in development and improvement of Undergraduate and postgraduate Anatomy curriculums, In Erbil, Sulaimani and Duhok. Through (2001-2011).**
7. **Training course in Development of Scientific Abstract and Manuscript Proposal Development, College of Medicine, University of Duhok, KRG, Iraq. Supervised by the Mississippi Consortium for International Development, April 28, 2004(Two weeks).**
8. **Training course on Teaching processes, College of Education, Al-Mustanseria University, 2-12/9/1992.**
9. **Training course in Electron microscopy (3 weeks) Sept. 1991, University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq.**
10. **Training course in preparation and follow up the planning implementation. The National center for Planning and management Development, Ministry of Planning, Baghdad, Iraq.**
11. **Training courses in Medical Teaching, College of Medicine, University of Tikrit. One week, 1990.**
12. **Many workshops and training courses about Curriculum Development, and Management of Problem Based Education, sponsored by WHO, College of Medicine, University of Tikrit and College of Medicine, University of Mosul. 1989-1992.**
13. **Training course in Computer Basic language. Council of Scientific Research. Baghdad, 1988.(14 days)**

Other Activities

- 1. Good level in Computer (Word, Excel, Power point)**
- 2. Reading, Social Communication and Sport.**

References

- (1) Dr. Farhad K Sulayvani, M.B.Ch.B; C.A.B.S.; F.R.C.S (Former Dean)
College of Medicine
The University of Duhok
e-mail fsulayvani@yahoo.com
www.UoD.ac
Mobile Phone +964 750 4458140

- (2) Prof. Dr. Hiwa B.M. Banna, B.V.M.S .& Ph.D.(London)
Dept. of Anatomy (former Head)
College of Medicine
Hawler Medical University
e-mail: hiwa_banna@yahoo.com ;
hiwabanna@gmail.com ;
Mobile Phone: +964 750 4611336.
- (3) Prof. Dr. Salman Shafeeq Salman, M.B.Ch.B; Ph.D.(London)
Dept. of Anatomy (former Head)
College of Medicine
Al-Mustansiriya University
e-mail: Salman_shafeeq@yahoo.com
Mobile Phone +964 750 4230318.
- (4) Prof. Dr. Dhia j AL-Timimi, MPhil, Ph.D.(UK)
Head of Dept. of Biochemistry
College of Medicine
University of Duhok
e-mail altnimidj@yahoo.com
Mobile Phone +964 750 4228908